Regular Council Meeting

Members present: Mayor, Steve Loucks and City Attorney, David Summers.

Council Members: Randy Spane, Ron Davis, Randy Dooley, Robert Sullivan, Ann Whistler, Alan Cook, Ronald Eichhorn, and Eric Seyer.

The meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by David Summers.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by the City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes with the correction of Item #4 Ron Davis voted No and Eric Seyer voted yes on all the paving and Ronald Eichhorn voted no and the Building Permit for the homes at 117 and 119 Black are \$115,000.00 each by Randy Dooley, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Motion Carried.

The minutes of October 8th, 2018 Special meeting were read by the City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes by Randy Dooley, seconded by Alan Cook. Motion Carried.

A Fence permit was presented for Dillon Kilburn at 403 W. Yoakum. Motion to approve the fence permit by Randy Dooley, seconded by Robert Sullivan. Motion Carried.

Cemetery-Randy Dooley advised that he is looking at software and marking the Cemetery. Discussion was then heard.

Chief of Police, Jim Chambers advised that the Police Personnel Board recommended hiring Sierra Sides as full time Dispatcher at \$11.50 per hour. She is currently mules certified. Motion by Eric Seyer to approve the Police Personnel Boards recommendation and hire Sierra Sides at \$11.50 per hour, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried.

The Mayor advised that a Police Personnel Board member has resigned and is appointing Alan Horrell to the Police Personnel Board. Motion to approve the Mayor's appointment by Alan Cook, seconded by Robert Sullivan. Motion Carried. Motion by Eric Seyer to accept the verbal resignation of Mike Little, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Motion Carried.

Fire Department- Fire Chief, Sam Glency advised that Fire prevention week went well. The Generator is up and running. Mr. Glency advised of an application by Mac Sadler for a firefighter. Motion by Robert Sullivan to approve Mac Sadler as a Fireman, seconded by Alan Cook. Motion Carried. Mr. Glency advised of an accident as they were backing the Fire truck into the garage the truck hit the garage door as it was coming down. He asked if the City wanted to claim this on the Cities Insurance and also for the future if an accident happens if he should have a drug screening done on the Fireman. The City Administrator advised that it is a City policy for full time employees that drug screening is done after in an accident.

The City Clerk presented the following bills for approval: Horner Shifrin - \$11,740.00 and Rhodes 101-Public Works-\$720.22, Police-\$859.02 and Park-\$162.51. Motion to pay the bills by Ann Whistler, seconded by Alan Cook. The Council polled as follows;

Yes	No	Absent
Randy Spane		
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley		
Robert Sullivan		
Ann Whistler		
Alan Cook		
Ronald Eichhorn	ı	
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		
•	trator advised the USDA will be h on November 5 th , 2018.	ere for the sewer project loan closing at the next
council meeting	on November 5 , 2018.	
The City Administrator gave the Council copies of the nuisance officer duties for Scott City. The City Administrator advised that he also attached a nuisance reporting form that he would like to make available to residents on the City website and at the front counter. Discussion was then heard. The City will make the nuisance form available in the Dispatch Office and the Collectors Office.		
Ray Donley- \$12. Mark Lueder- \$1		ng raises:
		ded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried.
	asked about bids on the trees. The longer in business and bids will	ne City Administrator advised that the contractor that have to be retaken.
Meeting was adj	ourned.	
Respectfully subr	mitted,	
Diane Eftink, City	v Clerk	Mayor, Steve Loucks

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.